Best Fence Inc. Invoice
P.O. Box 19693
Sugarland, TX 77496 Date Invoice #
11/9/2022 11175
Bill To Ship To
FORT BEND COUNTY AUDITOR Community Garden @ Bates Allen Park
Purchase Order: 217960 630 Charlie Roberts Lane
301 JACKSON STREET Kendleton TX 77451
Richmond, TX 77469
S.0. No. P.O. No. Terms Project
261
Item Description Order... | Prev. Inv... | Backor... | Invoiced Uum Rate Amount
Fence Fence Construction - Wildlife / Deer 1,700 0 1,700 | If 12.99882 22,097.99
Fixed Knot Fence - can be installed in
front of or behind existing 4' chain link
fence. Installation includes 10'4" T posts
(galvanized) for an overall height of 8'.
Carries a 20 year warranty on the
galvanized fabric.
Fence Fence Construction - (2) Chain Link 9 1 0 1|1 821.00 821.00
gauge 8' to 20' overall double drive gates
**County Tax Exemption**
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Total $22,918.99
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$22,918.99




From: tiffany@best-fence.com

Sent: Tue, 8 Nov 2022 13:52:01 -0600

To: apauditor@fbctx.gov

Subject: PO 217960: Invoice from Best Fence Inc.

Attachments: Inv_11175_from_Best_Fence_Inc._78764.pdf
Best Fence Inc.

Amount

§;11\;<5)ice Due:10/31/2022 - $ 2 2 ) 9 1 8 . 99

Dear Amanda:

Attached please find the invoice for PO 217960 for the Community Garden @ Bates Allen Park in K
Thanks again for the opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,

Best Fence Inc.

713-395-0009

https://url.avanan.click/v2/__ www.best-

fence.com___ .YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOjRhMTESOWIOYTUONmMY20GU10DhmMT
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(@V:NOBNI®INM links, open attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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